
REVISED (23 /3/21)
Resources Department

Town Hall, Upper Street, London, N1 2UD

AGENDA FOR THE PENSIONS BOARD

Members of the Pensions Board are summoned to attend a meeting which will be held via
Zoom on 23 March 2021 at 6.00pm.

Link to the meeting: https://weareislington.zoom.us/j/92649905244

Enquiries to : Mary Green
Telephone : (020) 7527 3005
E-mail : democracy@islington.gov.uk
Despatched : 15 March 2021

Membership 

Employer representatives:
Maggie Elliott (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Richard Watts (Chair)
(1 vacancy)

Scheme member representatives:
Mike Calvert
Valerie Easmon-George(+ vacancy for substitute)
George Sharkey

Independent member
Alan Begg

Quorum is 3, including at least one employer representative and one member 
representative

Public Document Pack

https://weareislington.zoom.us/j/92649905244


A. Formal matters

1. Apologies for absence

1. Declaration of interests

If you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business:
 if it is not yet on the council’s register, you must declare both the existence 

and details of it at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent;
 you may choose to declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest that is already in 

the register in the interests of openness and transparency.  
In both the above cases, you must leave the room without participating in 
discussion of the item.

If you have a personal interest in an item of business and you intend to speak 
or vote on the item you must declare both the existence and details of it at the 
start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent but you may participate in 
the discussion and vote on the item.

*(a) Employment, etc - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation 
carried on for profit or gain.

(b) Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of your 
expenses in carrying out duties as a member, or of your election; 
including from a trade union.

(c) Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between 
you or your partner (or a body in which one of you has a beneficial 
interest) and the council.

(d)   Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area.
(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or 

longer.
(f) Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in 

which you or your partner have a beneficial interest.
 (g)  Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place 

of business or land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the 
securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share 
capital of that body or of any one class of its issued share capital.  

This applies to all members present at the meeting.
 

3. Notes of the previous meeting 1 - 4

B. Non-exempt items

1. Pension administration performance 5 - 10

2. Pension Fund administration cost 3-year forecast and cashflow 11 - 20

3. Scheme Advisory Board -LGPS good governance review recommendations 21 - 30



4. Pensions Board - Forward Plan 2020/21 31 - 52

C. Urgent non-exempt items

Any non-exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered 
urgently by reason of special circumstances. The reasons for urgency will 
be agreed by the Chair and recorded in the minutes.

D. Exclusion of press and public

To consider whether, in view of the nature of the remaining items on the 
agenda, any of them are likely to involve the disclosure of exempt or 
confidential information within the terms of Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972 and, if so, whether to exclude the press and public 
during discussion thereof.

E. Confidential/exempt items

F. Urgent exempt items

Any exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered urgently 
by reason of special circumstances. The reasons for urgency will be 
agreed by the Chair and recorded in the minutes.



This page is intentionally left blank



1

London Borough of Islington

Informal Pensions Board -  8 December 2020

Minutes of an informal meeting of the Pensions Board held virtually via Zoom on 
8 December 2020 at 6.00 pm.

Present:  Maggie Elliott (Vice-Chair) and Councillor Paul Smith (Chair)

Observers: Councillors Paul Convery and Satnam Gill OBE

Note: There being no scheme member representatives present, the meeting was 
declared inquorate. However, members present decided to proceed to discuss the 
agenda items on an informal basis and to seek to have their recommendations 
confirmed at the next meeting of the Board.

Councillor Paul Smith in the Chair

101 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Item A1)
Received from Alan Begg, Valerie Easmon-George and George Sharkey.

102 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS (Item A2)
None.

103 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Item A3)
The members of the Board present noted the following:

(a) Minute 97(f) – that a letter of representation had been sent to MHCLG outlining 
the Board’s concerns that even those staff on a modest salary would be affected by 
the introduction of the £95k exit payment cap.
(b) Minute 98 – that a letter of representation had been sent to the MHCLG 
requesting a delay to the implementation of the proposals in the McCloud 
consultation, from April 2022, in view of the administrative impact on the current 
work of the Council, especially considering the impacts of Coronavirus.
(c) Minute 99 (e) – that the current risk register, attached as Appendix B to the 
Forward Plan of business had been updated with agreed actions from the Covid-19 
checklist. The register would be submitted to the Board every six months for review.

AGREED to recommend that the minutes of the meeting of the Board held on 15 
September 2020 be approved as a correct record.

104 PENSION ADMINISTRATION PERFORMANCE (Item B1)
Members expressed disappointment that there had been no improvement in 
persons joining the scheme in the period from August to October 2020. Members 
suggested that an emphasis on the fact that the pensions scheme was a good deal 
for contributors, with contributions matched by the employer, should be publicised 

Page 1

Agenda Item A3



Pensions Board -  8 December 2020

2

to staff as part of the campaign to encourage applicants to join the scheme.  The 
Deputy Pensions Manager noted that new Council webpages devoted to the Pension 
Scheme would be going live in January 2021 and he hoped they would be a useful 
tool in recruiting new participants.

AGREED to recommend that the following points be noted:
(a) The number of members auto-enrolled into the Local Government Pension 
Scheme during the relevant period, as detailed in the report of the Corporate 
Director of Resources.
(b) The information in respect of the Internal Dispute Resolution Procedure, 
compliments and complaints.
(c) The new working arrangements for the Pensions Office and the impact that 
Coronavirus was having on Pensions services.
(d) The initial impact of the public-sector exit payment cap by government on 
members.

105 DRAFT PENSION FUND ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20 (Item B2)

AGREED to recommend that:
(a) The draft 2019/20 Annual Pension Fund report, attached as Appendix 1 to the 
report of the Corporate Director of Finance, be noted.
(b) The 2019/20 Pension Fund Statement of Account, activities and performance, 
also as detailed in the report, be noted.

106 INVESTMENT STRATEGY STATEMENT UPDATE (FOR INFORMATION AND 
CONSULTATION) (Item B3)
Members noted that the report was due to be considered by the Pensions Sub-
Committee later that evening and had been submitted to the Board for observations 
before the Sub-Committee made its decisions.

Members present were generally of the view that the report was satisfactory.

AGREED to recommend that:
(a) The draft Investment Strategy Statement document, attached as Appendix 1 to 
the report of the Corporate Director of Resources, be noted.
(b) The changes specified in paragraph 3.3 of the report to reflect the new strategic 
asset allocation approved at the September 2020 Pensions Sub-Committee be 
agreed and that officers be authorised to publish the Statement thereafter.

 
107 FORWARD PLAN OF BUSINESS (Item B4)

AGREED to recommend that:
(a) The contents of the report of the Corporate Director of Resources be noted.
(b) The updated risk register, attached as Appendix B to the report, be noted and 
that officers be complimented on its production and content.
(c) The Pension Risk Register be reviewed by the Board every six months.

Page 2



Pensions Board -  8 December 2020

3

         The meeting ended at 6.30 pm

CHAIR

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Resources Department
7 Newington Barrow Way

London, N7 7EP

Report of: Corporate Director Resources

Meeting of Date Agenda Item Ward(s)

Pension Board  23rd  March 2021

Delete as 
appropriate

Non-exempt

SUBJECT: PENSION ADMINISTRATION PERFORMANCE

1. Synopsis

1.1 This report provides the Board with information on the administration activities of the Pension 
Administration.  The information is in respect of the period from 1 November 2020 to 31st January 
2021 and includes the number of LGPS members auto-enrolled into the scheme for this period.

1.2 The report also provides information regarding the Internal Dispute Resolution Procedure, 
compliments and complaints.

2. Recommendations

2.1  To note the number of members’ auto-enrolled into the Local Government Pension Scheme during 
the relevant period.

2.2 To note the information in respect of the Internal Dispute Resolution Procedure, compliments and 
complaints.

2.3 To note the impact of the McCloud/Sargeant judgement on Local Government Pension 
Administration.

2.4 To note the revocation of the public-sector exit payment cap by HM Treasury.

2.5 To note High Court ruling on equalising past GMP transfers.

2.6 To note Government plans to increase the minimum pension age from 55 to 57.
Page 5

Agenda Item B1



3. Background – Statistics and key performance indicators

3.1     The membership profile at 1 November 2020 and 31 January 2021 is shown in the following 
table.    

Category Oct - 20 Jan - 21

Number of current active members 6,438 6,451
Number of preserved benefits 8,272 8,324
Number of Pensions in payment 6,013 6,131
Number of Spouses/dependants 
pensions in payment

  995 987

Total 21,718 21,893

There have been modest increases in actives, preserved benefits and pensions in payment 
since the last quarter.

3.2.     Key performance indicators from 1 November 2020 to 31 January 2021:  

Process Target days 
to complete

Volume Target %
Achieve-

ment

% Achieved 
within 

target days

Actual 
average 

days
Deaths 5 40 95% 100.00% 5.00
Retirement benefits 5 51 95% 87.00% 7.00
Pension estimates 10 72 95% 83.00% 12.00
Preserved benefit 
calculations

15 30 95% 77.00% 18.00

Transfer-in quotation 10 35 95% 94.00% 11.00
Transfer-in actual 10 28 95% 100.00% 8.00
Transfer out actual 12.5 32 95% 100.00% 12.00
Transfer out quotation 15 38 95% 98.00% 16.00
Legacy Cases - 
Valuation

- - - -

All processes - 439 81.00%

3.3   There has been a marginal drop of 3% in overall performance from the 84.00% achieved in the 
last quarter in completed processes within the target days. This is largely due to the Christmas 
holiday period, resourcing gaps which we hope to fill in the next quarter and an increase of 
approximately 1.5% in total cases.

3.4 Number of members auto-enrolled into the LGPS from November 2020 to January 2021:

Month Starters No. Opt Outs Opt Outs  %
November 47 3 6.4
December 34 1 2.9
January 46 0 0
Total 127 4 3.1

3.5 The Pensions Office have received 3 communications thanking Pension Administration staff for 
their service and 1 complaint in relation to claiming ill-health retirement benefits during this 
period.

Page 6



3.6 There are no Internal Disputes to report.

4. Impact of McCloud/Sargeant Judgment

4.1 In July of last year the MHCLG published their consultation on removing age discrimination within 
the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) in response to McCloud/Sargeant judgement.

4.2 The Court of Appeal in December 2018 found in the McCloud and Sargeant cases, unlawful age 
discrimination in transitional protection arrangements.  This was in relation to the Judicial and 
Firefighters’ Pension Schemes when they moved from a final salary scheme to a care scheme. 
This ruling applied to all public service pension schemes. In relation to the LGPS, the age 
discrimination operates in the different treatment that exists between two groups of LGPS 
members:

Group 1 were members in service on 31st March 2012 and were within ten years of Normal Pension 
Age (NPA) on 1st April 2012, therefore benefiting from underpin protection and ‘better off’ than 
Group 2.

Group 2 were members in service on 31st March 2012 and were more than ten years from NPA, 
were not eligible for underpin protection and therefore ‘worse off’ than the protected members 
(as they were not guaranteed a pension of at least the level they would have received in the final 
salary scheme).

4.3 The remedies MHCLG proposes are extending the underpin to younger scheme members. Both 
groups will be given underpin protection from 1st April 2014 to 31st March 2022 (or to the 
members’ underpin date, where this is earlier). And the introduction of revised regulations which 
will apply retrospectively to 1st April 2014.

4.4 The additional work that will be required is immense as it will involve the revisiting of transfer 
payments, recalculating deferred pensions, pensions in payment and death benefits. There will 
be an absolute need for additional resources for the Pensions Office. 

It is also going to be challenging for all our small employers to provide the relevant data required 
to calculate the underpin for eligible members. There will be a need to consult with the Council’s 
actuary on the types of assumptions to be made on incomplete data extracts if we do not receive 
clear guidance from MHCLG.

The Pensions Board will receive in June an estimate of the scope of this exercise in terms of the 
number of transfers, actives, deferreds, pensioners and death benefits that will be the subject of 
this retrospective review.

5. Revocation of the Public Sector Exit Payments Cap

5.1 On the 12th February the government announced via HM Treasury the revocation of the Public 
Sector Exit Payment Cap, sighting their concern for the unintended consequences of the 
legislation. The government is still looking at the issue of capping exit payments and HM Treasury 
will be consulting on new proposals at some future date. All employees who were affected by the 
cap have been contacted and any reduction to their benefits will be paid as appropriate. 

Page 7



6. Defined Benefit schemes must equalise past GMP transfers

6.1 On the 20th November 2020, the High Court ruled that pension schemes must equalise a member’s 
guaranteed minimum pension (GMP) benefits at the time of calculating a cash equivalent transfer 
value (CETV). MHCLG has confirmed that GAD will issue guidance on the impact of the ruling for 
public service pension schemes. What this may mean is that the Pension Fund will need to revisit 
transfers processed since 1990 to assess if any additional value is due resulting from GMP 
equalisation. 

7. NMPA is set to increase from age 55 to 57

7.1 The normal minimum pension age (NMPA) is the age at which most members of registered 
pension schemes can draw down on their pensions without incurring a tax charge for unauthorised 
payments. The government has recently published a consultation on the implementation of 
increasing the minimum pension age from 55 to 57. The Government’s rationale for this increase 
is the rise in life expectancy. The Government has embedded certain protections within these 
proposals to protect the existing scheme’s rights of members of any registered pension scheme. 
What this means in effect is that a member who has a right under the LGPS scheme rules at the 
date of consultation to access their retirement benefits at age 55 will be protected and no age 
increase will apply. It should be noted that the proposed date for implementation is not until 2028 
and a new Government may decide to do things differently. The Pensions Office will however 
communicate the Government’s intention to its member in guidance notes provided with the 
annual pension statements this year.

8. Implications

8.1 Financial Implications

8.1.1The cost of administering the LGPS is chargeable to the Pension Fund.  

8.2 Legal Implications

8.2.1There are no specific legal implications in this report.

8.3 Resident impact assessment

8.3.1The council must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the need to eliminate 
discrimination, harassment and victimisation, and to advance equality of opportunity, and foster 
good relations, between those who share a relevant protected characteristic and those who do 
not share it (section 149 Equality Act 2010). The council has a duty to have due regard to the 
need to remove or minimise disadvantages, take steps to meet needs, in particular steps to 
take account of disabled persons' disabilities, and encourage people to participate in public life.  
The council must have due regard to the need to tackle prejudice and promote understanding.

8.3.2 In respect of this report, a Resident Impact Assessment is not being made because the contents 
of the report relate to processes that are strictly in accordance with the statutory Local 
Government Pension Scheme Regulations.  The LGPS Regulations are made under the 
Superannuation Act 1972, and the Council has a statutory duty to comply with the LGPS 
Regulations.

Page 8



8.4 Environmental Implications and contribution to achieving a net zero carbon Islington 
by 2030:
None applicable to this report.  Environmental implications will be included in each report to the 
Pension Board Committee as necessary. The current agreed investment strategy statement for 
pensions outlines the policies and targets set to April 2022 to reduce the current and future 
carbon exposure by 50% and 75% respectively compared to when it was measured in 2016 and 
also invest 15% of the fund in green opportunities. The link to the full document is  
https://www.islington.gov.uk/~/media/sharepoint-lists/public-
records/finance/financialmanagement/adviceandinformation/20192020/20190910londonborough
ofislingtonpensionfundinvestmentstrategystatement.pdf

9 Conclusion and reasons for recommendations

9.1  The report will be made to each meeting of the Pension Board and is provided in order to assess 
administration performance and dispute resolution. Members are to note resource implications of 
McCloud and the changes in regulation for the 95k cap, GMP and the consultation to increase the 
minimum age to 57.

Background papers:

None.

Final report clearance:

Signed by:

Corporate Director of Resources Date 15 March 2021

Report author : Patrick Fullerton
Tel : 0207 527 2588
Fax : 0207 527 2596
E-mail : patrick.fullerton@islington.gov.uk

Page 9

https://www.islington.gov.uk/~/media/sharepoint-lists/public-records/finance/financialmanagement/adviceandinformation/20192020/20190910londonboroughofislingtonpensionfundinvestmentstrategystatement.pdf
https://www.islington.gov.uk/~/media/sharepoint-lists/public-records/finance/financialmanagement/adviceandinformation/20192020/20190910londonboroughofislingtonpensionfundinvestmentstrategystatement.pdf
https://www.islington.gov.uk/~/media/sharepoint-lists/public-records/finance/financialmanagement/adviceandinformation/20192020/20190910londonboroughofislingtonpensionfundinvestmentstrategystatement.pdf
mailto:patrick.fullerton@islington.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Finance Department
7 Newington Barrow Way 

London N7 7EP

Report of: Corporate Director of Resources

Meeting of: Date Agenda item Ward(s)

Pension Board 23rd  March 2021
n/a

Delete as
appropriate

Non-exempt

SUBJECT: PENSION FUND ADMINISTRATION COST 3-YEAR FORECAST AND 
CASHFLOW

1. Synopsis

1.1 This report is for the local pension board to review the Funds administration cost’s 3 year 
forecast and annual cash flow, as part of its work programme objective to make 
recommendations on statutory and non-statutory policies and strategies.
 

2. Recommendation

2.1 To review the cash flow and forecast of administration cost attached as Appendix 1 and 
Appendix 1A.

3. Background

3.1 The Public Services Pensions Act 2013 requires the establishment of local pension boards for 
each Local Government Pension Fund. Each administering authority must establish a pensions 
board no later than 1 April 2015.

3.2 Local Government Pension Scheme (Amendment) Governance Regulations 2014 (the 
Governance Regulations) provide that Pensions Board will have responsibility for assisting the 
‘scheme manager’ (the Pensions Sub Committee in Islington’s case) in relation to the following 
matters:

Page 11

Agenda Item B2



To ensure compliance with:

 the Local Government Pension Scheme Regulation (LGPS),
 other legislation relating to the governance and administration of the LGPS, and
 the requirements imposed by the Pensions Regulator in relation to the LGPS to ensure 

the effective and efficient governance and administration of the scheme.

3.3 The Pensions Sub -committee is the decision making body of the Fund and the Pension board 
can only advise or make recommendations to the Pensions -Sub Committee

The Pension Board should therefore be mindful;
 Its work plan should take account of the Fund’s own work programme and seek to add 

value
 Servicing the Pension board will consume Fund management resources and time
 Senior Fund officers servicing the pension Board may on some fund performance issues 

be personally compromised and conflicted 
 Some work items required may need the use of specialist external consultancy resources 

rather than using the officers servicing the Fund.

The 3 year Forecast of  Pension Fund Admin Cost and Annual Cashflow  
3.4 A 3 year forecast for pension administration cost including investment management has been 

prepared based on actuals to month ten in 2020/21. As planned, the Council prepaid its 3 year 
deficit lump sum of £27m in April 2020.  The fund is forecasted to remain in net negative 
cashflow position and will have to call on investment income to meet expenditure in the region 
of £18m a year.

3.5

3.6

The 2021/22 cashflow plots the monthly income and expenditure expected and best use of 
surplus cash to minimize cost and investment capital.  This is a monitoring tool to avoid 
disinvestment and for future investment strategies to generate enough investment income to 
meet future cashflow requirements.

3.6
Members are asked to review the cashflow and budget forecast.

4. Implications

4.1 Financial implications
Any cost associated with the governance of the fund will be treated as administration cost and 
charged to the Fund.

4.2 Legal Implications
The Public Services Pensions Act 2013 requires the council to establish a local pension boards 
by 1 April 2015. The board must comply with the requirements of the relevant Legislation.

4.3 Environmental Implications and contribution to achieving a net zero carbon
 Islington by 2030:
Environmental implications will be included in each report to the Pensions-sub committee as 
necessary. The current agreed investment strategy statement for pensions outlines the policies 
and targets set to April 2022 to reduce the current and future carbon exposure by 50% and 
75% respectively compared to when it was measured in 2016 and also invest 15% of the fund 
in green opportunities. The link to the full document is:

Page 12



https://www.islington.gov.uk/~/media/sharepoint-lists/public-
records/finance/financialmanagement/adviceandinformation/20192020/20190910londonboroug
hofislingtonpensionfundinvestmentstrategystatement.pdf

  4.4 Resident Impact Assessment
None applicable to this report. The council must, in the exercise of its functions, have due 
regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation, and to advance 
equality of opportunity, and foster good relations, between those who share a relevant 
protected characteristic and those who do not share it (section 149 Equality Act 2010). The 
council has a duty to have due regard to the need to remove or minimise disadvantages, take 
steps to meet needs, in particular steps to take account of disabled persons' disabilities, and 
encourage people to participate in public life.  The council must have due regard to the need to 
tackle prejudice and promote understanding.

5. Conclusion and reasons for recommendation

5.1 Members are asked to note and review 2021/22 cashflow forecast and 3 year budget of 
administration cost for the  period covering 2021/22 to 2023/24 for  as per their agreed work 
plan.

Background papers: 
Islington pension board’s terms of reference

Final report clearance:

Signed by:

Corporate Director of Resources        Date  15 March 2021

Report Author: Joana Marfoh
Tel: (020) 7527 2382
Email: Joana.marfoh@islington.gov.uk

Page 13

https://www.islington.gov.uk/~/media/sharepoint-lists/public-records/finance/financialmanagement/adviceandinformation/20192020/20190910londonboroughofislingtonpensionfundinvestmentstrategystatement.pdf
https://www.islington.gov.uk/~/media/sharepoint-lists/public-records/finance/financialmanagement/adviceandinformation/20192020/20190910londonboroughofislingtonpensionfundinvestmentstrategystatement.pdf
https://www.islington.gov.uk/~/media/sharepoint-lists/public-records/finance/financialmanagement/adviceandinformation/20192020/20190910londonboroughofislingtonpensionfundinvestmentstrategystatement.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1-3year forecast

Revised Budget Budget Budget

2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Contributions receivable

Contributions 42,050 42,500 44,000 45,000

Deficit recovery contributions 28,000 978 993 29,000

Transfers in from other pension funds 5,200 5,000 5,000 5,000

Other Income * 3,600 3,800 3,800 3,800

Total Income 78,850 52,278 53,793 82,800

Benefits payable

Pensions (Monthly Payroll)** (57,000) (58,000) (60,000) (63,000)

Lump sum benefits (4,100) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000)

Payment to and on account of leavers (8,200) (6,000) (6,500) (6,500)

Fees (Admin/Oversight /Investment) (3,500) (3,500) (3,500) (3,500)

Total Expenditure (72,800) (72,500) (75,000) (78,000)

Net additions/ (withdrawals)  6,050 (20,222) (21,207) 4,800

Investment income 17,000 18,500 18,500 18,500

In-year (deficit)/ surplus 23,050 (1,722) (2,707) 23,300

Notes

* Other income is comprised of LBI & HMRC recharges

** Gross payroll

Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Appendix 1A

Pension Fund Cashflow-2021-2022

Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast

Inflow Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22
Contributions 27,300,000 1,400,000 1,400,000 1,400,000 1,400,000 1,400,000 1,400,000 1,400,000 1,400,000 1,400,000 1,400,000 1,500,000 42,800,000

Transfer in 500,000 300,000 420,000 420,000 420,000 420,000 420,000 420,000 420,000 420,000 420,000 420,000 5,000,000

Lumpsum 398,000 0 600,000 998,000

Recharges 320,000 310,000 320,000 310,000 320,000 310,000 320,000 310,000 320,000 320,000 320,000 320,000 3,800,000

Investment icome 4,000,000 4,500,000 3,000,000 4,000,000 3,000,000 18,500,000

Total inflow 28,120,000 2,010,000 2,538,000 2,130,000 2,140,000 2,130,000 2,140,000 6,130,000 6,640,000 5,140,000 6,140,000 5,840,000 71,098,000

Outflow Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Jan-00
Image Cheques 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 60,000

Monthly payroll 4,300,000 4,300,000 4,300,000 4,300,000 4,300,000 4,300,000 4,300,000 4,300,000 4,300,000 4,300,000 4,300,000 4,300,000 51,600,000
Benefits paid 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 600,000 400,000 400,000 250,000 700,000 250,000 500,000 300,000 5,000,000

Transfer out 100,000 400,000 500,000 100,000 600,000 400,000 1,600,000 700,000 800,000 100,000 400,000 300,000 6,000,000

Islington Council 1,300,000 1,300,000

HMRC 520,000 520,000 520,000 520,000 520,000 520,000 520,000 540,000 540,000 540,000 540,000 540,000 6,340,000

Bank charges/fees 150,000 400,000 50,000 400,000 40,000 40,000 200,000 150,000 20,000 200,000 250,000 300,000 2,200,000

Total outflow 6,775,000 6,025,000 5,775,000 5,725,000 6,065,000 5,665,000 7,025,000 5,945,000 6,365,000 5,395,000 5,995,000 5,745,000 72,500,000

Movement Summary Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Total
Net in/outflow 21,345,000 -4,015,000 -3,237,000 -3,595,000 -3,925,000 -3,535,000 -4,885,000 185,000 275,000 -255,000 145,000 95,000

Opening balance 2,500,000 23,845,000 19,830,000 16,593,000 12,998,000 9,073,000 5,538,000 653,000 838,000 1,113,000 858,000 1,003,000 1,098,000

Closing balance 23,845,000 19,830,000 16,593,000 12,998,000 9,073,000 5,538,000 653,000 838,000 1,113,000 858,000 1,003,000 1,098,000 1,098,000

Note:

This cashflow is updated on a monthly basis, however the bank accounts are monitored daily.

Total 

P
age 19



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Finance Department
7 Newington Barrow Way 

London N7 7EP

Report of: Corporate Director of Resources

Meeting of: Date Agenda item Ward(s)

Pensions Board 23rd March 2021 n/a

Delete as
appropriate

Non-exempt

SUBJECT: SCHEME ADVISORY BOARD(SAB) -LGPS GOOD GOVERNANCE 
REVIEW RECOMMENDATIONS 

1. Synopsis

1.1 This is an information report to update Members on the Good Governance Review published 
by the Scheme Advisory Board (SAB), which builds on the phase I and phase II reports 
published in 2019. The SAB Chair has now written to MHCLG to ask them to implement the 
recommendations either via revised guidance or regulations. Alongside this SAB have put 
forward an action plan to support best practice governance building on the 
recommendations of the review.

2. Recommendations

2.1 To note the final report published by the SAB via link 
Good_Governance_Final_Report_February_2021.pdf (lgpsboard.org)

2.2 To note the action plan also prepared by SAB and sent to MHCLG to support best practice 
governance building on the recommendations of the review (attached as Appendix 1).

2.3 To agree to receive a further report in September to consider some of the recommendations 
and its implementation for our Fund. 

3. Background

3.1 The Scheme Advisory Board accepted the proposals in the Good Governance report Phase 2, 
on 3 February 2020 after phase 1 reports were published in 2019 and requested that the 

Page 21

Agenda Item B3

https://lgpsboard.org/images/Other/Good_Governance_Final_Report_February_2021.pdf


project team and working groups provide further detail on the implementation of these 
proposals. The final report was published by the SAB in February 2021. The SAB Chair has 
now written to MHCLG to ask them to implement the recommendations either via revised 
guidance or regulations. Alongside this, SAB have put forward an action plan to support best 
practice governance building on the recommendations of the review attached as Appendix 1. 
The action plan consists of formal requests from the SAB to MHCLG and other bodies to 
implement the recommendations from the project together with actions for the SAB which 
are either dependant on or regardless of the outcome of those requests.

3.2 The main proposals and recommendations cover; general guidance, conflict of interest, 
representation, knowledge and understanding, service delivery of LGPS function and 
compliance and improvement. The full report is available on SAB website;  
Good_Governance_Final_Report_February_2021.pdf (lgpsboard.org)

3.3 Members are asked to consider the final report and the action plan attached as Appendix 1 
and receive a further report on the  implementation of the recommendations.

4. Implications

4.1 Financial implications
None applicable to this report.  

4.2 Legal Implications
None applicable to this report.  

4.3 Environmental Implications and contribution to achieving a net zero carbon 
Islington by 2030:
None applicable to this report.  Environmental implications will be included in each report to 
the Pension Board Committee as necessary. The current agreed investment strategy 
statement for pensions outlines the policies and targets set to April 2022 to reduce the 
current and future carbon exposure by 50% and 75% respectively compared to when it was 
measured in 2016 and also invest 15% of the fund in green opportunities. The link to the 
full document is  https://www.islington.gov.uk/~/media/sharepoint-lists/public-
records/finance/financialmanagement/adviceandinformation/20192020/20190910londonboro
ughofislingtonpensionfundinvestmentstrategystatement.pdf 

4.4

4.4.1

Resident  Impact Assessment:
The Council must, in carrying out its functions, have due regard to the need to 
eliminate unlawful discrimination and harassment and to promote equality of 
opportunity in relation to disability, race and gender and the need to take steps to 
take account of disabilities, even where that involves treating the disabled more 
favourably than others (section 49A Disability Discrimination Act 1995; section 71 
Race Relations Act 1976; section 76A Sex Discrimination Act 1975."

An equalities impact assessment has not been conducted because this report is 
seeking opinions on a government policy document and therefore no specific 
equality implications arising from this report.

Page 22

https://www.lgpsboard.org/images/Other/Good_Governance_Final_Report_February_2021.pdf
https://www.islington.gov.uk/~/media/sharepoint-lists/public-records/finance/financialmanagement/adviceandinformation/20192020/20190910londonboroughofislingtonpensionfundinvestmentstrategystatement.pdf
https://www.islington.gov.uk/~/media/sharepoint-lists/public-records/finance/financialmanagement/adviceandinformation/20192020/20190910londonboroughofislingtonpensionfundinvestmentstrategystatement.pdf
https://www.islington.gov.uk/~/media/sharepoint-lists/public-records/finance/financialmanagement/adviceandinformation/20192020/20190910londonboroughofislingtonpensionfundinvestmentstrategystatement.pdf


5. Conclusion and reasons for recommendations

5.1 Members are asked to note the final report published by the SAB and the action plan sent to 
MHCLG.

Background papers: 
None

Final report clearance:

Signed by:

Corporate Director of Resources Date 15 March 2021
Received by:

Report Author: Joana Marfoh
Tel: (020) 7527 2382
Email: Joana.marfoh@islington.gov.uk

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Local Government Pension Scheme England and Wales 

Scheme Advisory Board 

Scheme Advisory Board Secretariat  

18 Smith Square, London SW1P 3HZ  

The Board secretariat is provided by the Local Government Association  

 

ANNEX to letter from SAB Chair to Luke Hall MP 11.2.2021 

 

Action Plan (extract from Board report of 8 February 2021) 

 

The action plan consists of formal requests from the SAB to MHCLG and other bodies to implement the recommendations from the 

project together with actions for the SAB which are either dependant on or regardless of the outcome of those requests. 

 

• Column 1 of the grid below sets out the recommendations listed in the final report from Hymans Robertson.  

• Column 2 shows the actions proposed for MHCLG either by way of regulation or statutory guidance.  

• Column 3 shows any associated work that would need to be undertaken by bodies other than MHCLG or SAB 

• Column 4 shows work that would need to be undertaken by SAB dependant on MHCLG guidance/work by other bodies 
being completed and; 

• Column 5 shows actions that SAB can undertake to further improve scheme governance and administration immediately, 
regardless of the actions of MHCLG and other bodies.  

 

  

Recommendation MHCLG Other bodies SAB Dependant 

Actions 

SAB Immediate   

Actions 

A.1 MHCLG will produce statutory 

guidance to establish new 

governance requirements for funds 

to effectively implement the 

proposals below. (“the Guidance”). 
 

Publish statutory guidance 

(SG) to include 

requirements set out below 

using either reg 2(3A) 

powers or a new regulation 

in section 3   

  
 

 

P
age 25



   

 

Scheme Advisory Board Secretariat  
Local Government House, Smith Square, London SW1P 3HZ T 020 7187 7344 E robert.holloway@local.gov.uk M 07867 192448 www.lgpsboard.org 

 

Recommendation MHCLG Other bodies SAB Dependant 

Actions 

SAB Immediate   

Actions 

A.2 Each administering authority 

must have a single named officer 

who is responsible for the delivery of 

all LGPS related activity for that 

fund (“the LGPS senior officer”). 

Set requirement in scheme 

regulations  

CIPFA to refer 

to the role in 

their guides 

Publish a guide to 

the named officer 

role 

Letter to CIPFA 

confirming SAB’s 

recommendation 

to Minister 

A.3 Each administering authority 

must publish an annual governance 

compliance statement (GCS) that 

sets out how they comply with the 

governance requirements for LGPS 

funds, as per statutory 

Guidance. This statement must be 

co-signed by the LGPS senior 

officer and S151. 

Set requirement in scheme 

regulations and publish high 

level statutory guidance 

 
Publish a guide to 

GCS, including best 

practice examples 

 

B.1 Each fund must produce and 

publish a conflicts of interest policy 

which includes details of how actual, 

potential and perceived conflicts are 

addressed within the governance of 

the fund, with specific reference to 

key conflicts identified in the 

Guidance. 

Set requirement in statutory 

guidance at A.1  

 
Publish a guide to 

CoI policies, 

including best 

practice examples 

Survey AAs to 

identify extent of 

conflict of interest 

policies already in 

existence 

P
age 26



   

 

Scheme Advisory Board Secretariat  
Local Government House, Smith Square, London SW1P 3HZ T 020 7187 7344 E robert.holloway@local.gov.uk M 07867 192448 www.lgpsboard.org 

 

Recommendation MHCLG Other bodies SAB Dependant 

Actions 

SAB Immediate   

Actions 

B.2 The Guidance should refer all 

those involved in the management 

of the LGPS, and in particular those 

on decision making committees, to 

the guide on statutory and fiduciary 

duty which will be produced by the 

SAB 

Request that MHCLG clarify 

Fiduciary Duty in statutory 

guidance at A.1 

CIPFA to make 

reference in 

their Knowledge 

and 

Understanding 

framework 

 Publish guide on 

statutory and 

fiduciary duty based 

on A1 guidance and 

further legal advice 

Seek further legal 

advice in co-

ordination with 

Administering 

Authorities and 

recommend any 

further action in 

this area 

C.1 Each fund must produce and 

publish a policy on the 

representation of scheme members 

and non-administering authority 

employers on its committees, 

explaining its approach to voting 

rights for each party. 

Set requirement in statutory 

guidance at A.1  

 Publish a guide to 

representation 

based on 

requirements of SG 

Survey AA’s for 

analysis of 

current 

representation 

D.1 Introduce a requirement via the 

Guidance for key individuals within 

the LGPS, including LGPS officers 

and pensions committees, to have 

the appropriate level of knowledge 

and understanding to carry out their 

duties effectively. 

Set requirement in statutory 

guidance at A.1 

CIPFA to make 

reference in 

their Knowledge 

and 

Understanding 

framework 

Publish a guide to 

relevant training 

including suppliers  

 

Investigate 

existing training 

in this area and 

publish results 

P
age 27



   

 

Scheme Advisory Board Secretariat  
Local Government House, Smith Square, London SW1P 3HZ T 020 7187 7344 E robert.holloway@local.gov.uk M 07867 192448 www.lgpsboard.org 

 

Recommendation MHCLG Other bodies SAB Dependant 

Actions 

SAB Immediate   

Actions 

D.2 Introduce a requirement for 

s151 officers to carry out LGPS 

relevant training as part of CPD 

requirements to ensure good levels 

of knowledge and understanding. 

Set requirement in statutory 

guidance at A.1  

CIPFA to make 

reference in 

their Knowledge 

and 

Understanding 

framework 

Publish a guide to 

relevant training 

including suppliers 

 

D.3 Administering authorities must 

publish a policy setting out their 

approach to the delivery, 

assessment and recording of 

training plans to meet these 

requirements. 

Set requirement in statutory 

guidance at A.1 

 Publish a guide to 

training plans  

Survey AA’s for 

existing training 

plans and publish 

for best practice 

D.4 CIPFA should be asked to 

produce appropriate guidance and 

training modules for s151 officers. 

 CIPFA to 

produce 

appropriate 

guidance and 

training 

 Letter to CIPFA 

setting out 

request 

E.1 Each administering authority 

must document key roles and 

responsibilities relating to the LGPS 

and publish a roles and 

responsibilities matrix setting out 

how key decisions are reached. The 

Set requirement in statutory 

guidance at A.1 

 Publish a Guide to 

Roles and 

Responsibilities 

Matrix  

Survey and 

publish existing 

delegation 

arrangements in 

AA’s 

P
age 28



   

 

Scheme Advisory Board Secretariat  
Local Government House, Smith Square, London SW1P 3HZ T 020 7187 7344 E robert.holloway@local.gov.uk M 07867 192448 www.lgpsboard.org 

 

Recommendation MHCLG Other bodies SAB Dependant 

Actions 

SAB Immediate   

Actions 

matrix should reflect the host 

authority’s scheme of delegation 

and constitution, and be consistent 

with role descriptions and business 

processes.   

E.2 Each administering authority 

must publish an administration 

strategy. 

Set requirement in scheme 

regulations  

 Publish a guide to 

administration 

Strategy 

Obtain and 

publish examples 

of existing PSAs 

E.3 Each administering authority 

must report the fund’s performance 

against an agreed set of indicators 

designed to measure standards of 

service 

Set requirement in scheme 

regulations or SG 

CIPFA to 

include in AR&A 

guidance 

  

E.4 Each administering authority 

must ensure their committee is 

included in the business planning 

process.  Both the committee and 

LGPS senior officer must be 

satisfied with the resource and 

budget allocated to deliver the 

LGPS service over the next financial 

year. 

Set requirement in statutory 

guidance at A.1 

CIPFA to 

publish 

appropriate 

guidance 

 Investigate and 

publish current 

arrangements for 

agreeing 

pensions budget  

P
age 29



   

 

Scheme Advisory Board Secretariat  
Local Government House, Smith Square, London SW1P 3HZ T 020 7187 7344 E robert.holloway@local.gov.uk M 07867 192448 www.lgpsboard.org 

 

Recommendation MHCLG Other bodies SAB Dependant 

Actions 

SAB Immediate   

Actions 

F.1 Each administering authority 

must undergo a biennial 

Independent Governance Review 

and, if applicable, produce the 

required improvement plan to 

address any issues identified.  

IGR reports to be assessed by a 

SAB panel of experts.  

Set requirement in scheme 

regulations, and include in 

high level statutory guidance 

 Establish panel of 

experts to review 

biennial governance 

reviews 

Investigate the 

work of any 

similar bodies 

and consider 

potential structure 

and membership 

F.2 LGA to consider establishing a 

peer review process for LGPS 

Funds. 

 LGA to consider 

proposal 

 Letter to LGA 

setting out 

request 

 

 

 

 

P
age 30



Finance Department
7 Newington Barrow Way 

London N7 7EP

Report of: Corporate Director of Resources

Meeting of: Date Agenda item Ward(s)

Pensions Board 
23rd  March 2021 n/a

Delete as
appropriate

Exempt Non-Exempt

SUBJECT: PENSIONS BOARD  2021/22– FORWARD WORK PLAN 

1. Synopsis

1.1 The Appendix A to this report provides information for Members of the Board on agenda 
items for forthcoming meetings and training topics where required as per its work programme 
objectives. 

2. Recommendations

2.1 To consider and note Appendix A attached and amend the forward plan where there is 
change in priorities 

2.2 To note for information LGPS Current Issues January attached as Appendix B

3. Background

3.1 The Public Services Pensions Act 2013 requires the establishment of local pension boards for 
each Local Government Pension Fund. Each administering authority must establish a pensions 
board no later than 1 April 2015.

3.2 Local Government Pension Scheme (Amendment) Governance Regulations 2014 (the 
Governance Regulations) provide that Pensions Board will have responsibility for assisting the 
‘scheme manager’ (the Pensions Sub Committee in Islington’s case) in relation to the 
following matters:

To ensure compliance with:

 the Local Government Pension Scheme Regulation (LGPS),
 other legislation relating to the governance and administration of the LGPS, and

Page 31

Agenda Item B4



 the requirements imposed by the Pensions Regulator in relation to the LGPS to 
ensure the effective and efficient governance and administration of the scheme.

3.3 The Pensions Sub- committee is the decision making body of the Fund and the Pension board 
can only advise or make recommendations to the Pensions -Sub Committee
The Pension Board should therefore be mindful;

 Its work plan should take account of the Fund’s own work programme and seek to add 
value

 Servicing the Pension board will consume Fund management resources and time
 Senior Fund officers servicing the pension Board may on some fund performance 

issues be personally compromised and conflicted 
 Some work items required may need the use of specialist external consultancy 

resources rather than using the officers servicing the Fund.

3.4 Based on the LGPS and The Pension Regulator’s guidance on the role of the pension boards, 
the focus should include the following:

a) Its own training, knowledge and understanding
b) Avoiding any conflicts of interest
c) Ensuring its own statutory compliance
d) Checking fund governance
e) Reviewing fund risks and internal systems and controls
f) Checking fund external advisors/service providers and their internal controls
g) Reviewing fund member record keeping
h) Checking fund contributions
i) Reviewing fund administration
j) Benchmarking fund performance and Value for Money (VFM)
k) Fraud prevention
l) Employer and member communications
m) Complaints and dispute resolution
n) Reporting regulatory breaches

3.5 The Pension Board must also consider its Annual Report and the review of Pension Fund’s 
draft Annual Report and audited accounts and triennial actuarial review.

3.6 Members agreed a work programme at the March meeting and this will be reviewed annually 
for progress and amendment if required. The objectives are as follows:

 To ensure accurate record keeping, data quality and improvements
 To ensure Governance Compliance Statement sets out delegation, function and 

structure
 To ensure Fund has the appropriate policies in place to safeguard the Fund’s assets 

through appropriate methods of risk management
 To ensure members have the necessary skills knowledge and understanding  
 The General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) is upheld 
 To ensure the effective and efficient governance and administration of the Scheme
 That the Pension board are able to make recommendations on Statutory and non-

statutory policies and strategies
 Self-Assessment review of the effectiveness of the Board

3

Page 32



3.7 Members need to consider their priorities for the next 12months and use that to formulate 
their agenda for forthcoming meetings. The draft plan attached as Appendix A is a guide for 
members to discuss and amend. It will be updated as necessary at each meeting, to reflect 
any changes in administration policy, new regulation and pension fund priorities after 
discussions with Members. 

4. Implications

Financial implications
4.1 Any cost associated with the governance of the fund will be treated as administration cost 

and charged to the Fund.

4.2 Legal Implications
The Public Services Pensions Act 2013 requires the council to establish a local pension boards 
by 1 April 2015. The board must comply with the requirements of the relevant Legislation.

4.3 Environmental Implications and contribution to achieving a net zero carbon 
Islington by 2030:
None applicable to this report.  Environmental implications will be included in each report to 
the Pension Board Committee as necessary. The current agreed investment strategy 
statement for pensions outlines the policies and targets set to April 2022 to reduce the 
current and future carbon exposure by 50% and 75% respectively compared to when it was 
measured in 2016 and also invest 15% of the fund in green opportunities. The link to the full 
document is  https://www.islington.gov.uk/~/media/sharepoint-lists/public-
records/finance/financialmanagement/adviceandinformation/20192020/20190910londonborou
ghofislingtonpensionfundinvestmentstrategystatement.pdf .

4..4 Resident Impact Assessment

4.4.1

None applicable to this report. The council must, in the exercise of its functions, have due 
regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation, and to advance 
equality of opportunity, and foster good relations, between those who share a relevant 
protected characteristic and those who do not share it (section 149 Equality Act 2010). The 
council has a duty to have due regard to the need to remove or minimise disadvantages, take 
steps to meet needs, in particular steps to take account of disabled persons' disabilities, and 
encourage people to participate in public life.  The council must have due regard to the need 
to tackle prejudice and promote understanding.

An equalities impact assessment has not been conducted because this report is seeking. 
opinions on a policy document and therefore no specific equality implications arising from 
this report. 

5 Conclusion and reasons for recommendations

5.1 To advise Members of forthcoming items of business to the Pension Board and training topics. 

Page 33

https://www.islington.gov.uk/~/media/sharepoint-lists/public-records/finance/financialmanagement/adviceandinformation/20192020/20190910londonboroughofislingtonpensionfundinvestmentstrategystatement.pdf
https://www.islington.gov.uk/~/media/sharepoint-lists/public-records/finance/financialmanagement/adviceandinformation/20192020/20190910londonboroughofislingtonpensionfundinvestmentstrategystatement.pdf
https://www.islington.gov.uk/~/media/sharepoint-lists/public-records/finance/financialmanagement/adviceandinformation/20192020/20190910londonboroughofislingtonpensionfundinvestmentstrategystatement.pdf


Background papers: 
None:

Final report clearance:

Signed by:

Corporate Director of Resources Date 15 March 2021

Report Author: Joana Marfoh
Tel: (020) 7527 2382
Email: Joana.marfoh@islington.gov.uk

Page 34



APPENDIX A
Pensions Board  Forward Plan for March 2021 to March 2022

Date of meeting Work programme objective Reports

To ensure the effective
and efficient governance and 
administration of the Scheme

 Please note: there will be a standing 
item to each meeting on:

 Admin Performance report
 Forward work plan

23rd March 2021 Cashflow monitoring and Budget 21/22
Governance Review update

June 2021 Risk Register
Draft year end accounts

September 2021 Draft Annual Report
Pension discretion policies review
Governance Review Implementation

October 2021 Annual pension meeting
November 2021 Risk Register

McCloud implementation plan

March 2022 Cashflow monitoring and Budget 22/23

Planned and Proposed Training on committee meeting dates
November 2018- pension sub cttee meeting Training Actuarial Review update 
September 2019 joint pension  sub and  board 
training 

Funding strategy and actuarial valuation

February 2021- joint pension sub and board 
training

Net zero carbon transition  training

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Page 37



 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 38



 Page 39



 Page 40



 

 

 

 

Page 41

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/901173/Condoc_-_amendments_to_LGPS_underpin_-_FOR_PUBLICATION.pdf
https://lgpsboard.org/images/PDF/letters/SAB_FINAL_MCCLOUD_RESPONSE.pdf


 Page 42



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 43

https://lgpsboard.org/index.php/structure-reform/public-sector-exit-payments
https://lgpsboard.org/images/PDF/letters/MHCLGtoLAs.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/local-government-exit-pay/local-government-exit-pay-a-guide-for-local-authorities-for-the-interim-period-until-mhclg-regulations-come-into-force#process
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/930246/Restriction_of_Public_Sector_Exit_Payments_Guidance_Document.pdf


 Page 44



 

 

  

 

 

Page 45



 

 

 

 

Page 46

https://www.thepensionsregulator.gov.uk/en/trustees/managing-db-benefits/prepare-your-db-scheme-for-brexit


 

 

 

 

Page 47



 Page 48



 Page 49



 Page 50



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 51



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This edition of LGPS: Current Issues is for information 
purposes only. 

The articles do not constitute advice specific to your Fund and 
you are responsible for obtaining such advice. 

Mercer does not accept any liability or responsibility for any 
action taken as a result of solely reading these articles. 

For more information about other training or advice about how 
any article in this issue relates to your 

Fund, please contact your usual Mercer consultant. 
Mercer retains all copyright and other intellectual property 

rights in this publication. 
Visit us at www.uk.mercer.com 

 

Copyright 2021 Mercer Limited.  All rights reserved 

 

Page 52

file://///MERCER.COM/UK_DATA/Eworking/IC/Bus%20Dev/Nbp/Julia%20misc/www.uk.mercer.com

	Agenda
	A3 Notes of the previous meeting
	B1 Pension administration performance
	B2 Pension Fund administration cost 3-year forecast and cashflow
	Appendix1-penaminbudget21to24
	Appendix1A PensadmincashflowApr21

	B3 Scheme Advisory Board -LGPS good governance review recommendations
	Appdx1-Annex_to_Good_Governance_letter_110221

	B4 Pensions Board - Forward Plan 2020/21
	Appdx B-Current Issues - January 2021


